

PRESENT: Ed Zebrowski, Allan Kintz, Jennifer Kintz, Pat Scopelliti, Steve Goldberg, Kyle Colbey, Phil Kelley, Pauline Colbey, Chuck Dobbs, Cheryl Zebrowski, Rob Craig, Bob Gillespie

CALL TO ORDER: 7:05 pm

MOTION: Phil, Steve: Approve March minutes as presented. CARRIED.

TREASURER: Working to get expense money sent out, hopefully this week. Have also had notice about invoice from WGI (now 60 days due ahead of time). \$39k in checking, \$101k in investments. Have been receiving notifications on income from MSR entries but not sure yet if it is enough. May need to pull from investments to cover until enough deposits are received.

MEMBERSHIP: Currently 259 members. Starting to see a number of renewals as the racing season approaches.

ACTIVITIES: Nothing currently planned.

WEBSITE: Nothing to report - no issues observed recently. Have added some links for new members to access pointing to SCCA site.

CLUB RACING: No major updates for Super Tour. Have updates from national office and exec steward for Supps. Sprints are ready to go and registration is open. Catering for Sprints secured as well. Terri planning to send MSR blast for Sprints registration - also looking into quick/cheap Facebook ads.

SOLO: CCC has asked for a "form requisition" to be completed to use the lot now. Appears to be a part of overall SUNY process via Albany. Can file an exemption but seems to be just standard process via committee. Don't expect it to be an issue since CCC staff are already aware of what we do. Concerned about MSR new \$2 fee per entry. Should not be an issue since we don't accept Solo payments on MSR anyway. Will confirm with MSR communications. Did have a couple issues importing data for GGP into laptop. Ended up timing manually.

VAN: Battery had died over the winter. Rob had put a trickle charger on it but didn't seem to help (may have been light from hood being open with charger on). Also may need some general maintenance - brakes, coolant, and maybe tires.

GREEN GRAND PRIX: Had really incredible weather for the first time in many years. Great job by the autocross volunteers - despite a few T&S issues. Had about 200 auto tech students from 6 schools. Over 40 entries for road rally and 17 for the autocross. Ended up running out of lunches - and may look into wristbands for next year to control the numbers. Dinner was great though.

WEEKEND MEMBERSHIPS: Email recently from national office about weekend memberships from last year. Appears that we did not pay the invoice for those weekend memberships or were not invoiced? Unsure if national has received the paperwork and cannot really confirm until they're able to say what they've received. Appear to be from 5 solo events and the July Sprints. Will just have to follow the paper trail and see what we can figure out. Rob and Cheryl to investigate.

ADJOURN: 7:50 pm

Respectfully submitted,
Allan Kintz
2023 Glen Region Secretary